

## C.C. Ronnow School Organizational Team Meeting

11/17/22 3:30 PM

### School Organizational Team Members:

Aaron Carroll, Chair

Michelee Crawford, Principal

Marci Lanahan, Vice Chair

~~Erin Nguyen, Assistant Principal~~

Deedra Renteria, Parent

Shemethia Swinson, Support Staff

~~Maria Varga, Parent~~

Shellee Brassard, ReInvent School

### 1.0 Welcome & Roll Call

#### 1.1 Approval of minutes

Mr. Carroll moved to approve, Ms. Lanahan seconded, motion carried

### 2.0 New Items

#### 2.1 Staffing Changes

Diana Casarez has taken a new position, Daisy Serna has been hired as her replacement in the reading center.

#### 2.2 Holiday Events

We are collecting toys to give to each student on the last day before winter break. We are receiving toys from the Chet Buchanan Toy Drive, from CIS, and from an Amazon wishlist. Mr. Carroll will reach out to the Lowden Entertainment group as a possible donor. We will also be receiving shoes for every student through a donation from Commissioner Tick Segerblom's office. The Good Deeds Project will also be providing 40 food baskets for our families at Christmas.

#### 2.3 AR/MAP Assemblies

We will be holding an AR donut celebration for students who met their AR goal. We will also hold a celebration for MAP goals. A kickball game will be held for students who meet their goal. Families will be invited and students who didn't meet their goal will cheer from the sidelines. The idea is to promote positivity and celebrate performance.

#### 2.4 School Performances

An idea was brought up at a recent meeting about having more opportunities for parents to attend student performances at our building. We discussed ways to involve parents in activities that are already taking place in classrooms. An idea was presented that each grade level could invite parents to a performance of an activity that the grade level is already doing. Mrs. Crawford suggested that Mr. Friedrich would be a good resource to help facilitate this idea.

#### 2.5 Title 1 Budget Updates

Title 1 funds will be used for class size reduction. The new budget will be available for review in January 2023.

### **3.0 General Discussion**

#### **3.1 City of Las Vegas ReInvent Updates**

Mrs. Brassard shared that we have a new support person, Arianna Reed, who will be here for a few hours a week to help with attendance.

**Next meeting is 12/08/2022**

## C.C. Ronnow School Reunión del equipo organizativo

17/11/22 15:30

### Miembros del equipo de organización escolar:

Aaron Carroll, Presidente

Michelee Crawford, Directora

Marci Lanahan,

~~Erin Nguyen, Subdirectora~~

Vicepresidenta Deedra

Shemethia Swinson, Personal de apoyo

Renteria, Madre ~~Maria~~

Shellee Brassard, Escuela ReInvent

Varga, Madre \_\_\_\_\_

### 1.0 Bienvenida y pase de lista

#### 1.1 Aprobación del acta

El Sr. Carroll propone la aprobación, la Sra. Lanahan la apoya, moción aprobada.

### 2.0 Novedades

#### 2.1 Cambios de personal

Diana Casarez ha tomado una nueva posición, Daisy Serna ha sido contratada como su reemplazo en el centro de lectura.

#### 2.2 Eventos festivos

Estamos recogiendo juguetes para dar a cada estudiante en el último día antes de las vacaciones de invierno. Estamos recibiendo juguetes de la Chet Buchanan Toy Drive, de CIS, y de una lista de deseos de Amazon. El Sr. Carroll se pondrá en contacto con el grupo Lowden Entertainment como posible donante. También recibiremos zapatos para cada estudiante a través de una donación de la oficina del Comisionado Tick Segerblom. El Proyecto Good Deeds también proporcionará 40 cestas de alimentos para nuestras familias en Navidad.

#### 2.3 Conjuntos AR/MAP

Tendremos una celebración de donas AR para los estudiantes que alcanzaron su meta AR. También celebraremos las metas de MAP. Un juego de kickball se llevará a cabo para los estudiantes que cumplan su objetivo. Las familias serán invitadas y los estudiantes que no alcanzaron su meta animarán desde las líneas laterales. La idea es promover la positividad y celebrar el rendimiento.

#### 2.4 Actuaciones escolares

En una reunión reciente se planteó la idea de que los padres tuvieran más oportunidades de asistir a las actuaciones de los alumnos en nuestro edificio. Discutimos formas de involucrar a los padres en actividades que ya están teniendo lugar en las aulas. Se presentó una idea de que cada nivel de grado podría invitar a los padres a una actuación de una actividad que el nivel de grado ya está haciendo. La Sra. Crawford sugirió que el Sr. Friedrich sería un buen recurso para ayudar a

facilitar esta idea.

#### 2.5 Actualización del presupuesto del Título 1

Los fondos del Título 1 se utilizarán para la reducción del tamaño de las clases. El nuevo presupuesto estará disponible para su revisión en enero de 2023.

### **3.0 Debate general**

#### 3.1 Actualizaciones de City of Las Vegas ReInvent

La Sra. Brassard compartió que tenemos una nueva persona de apoyo, Arianna Reed, que estará aquí durante unas horas a la semana para ayudar con la asistencia.

**Próxima reunión: 12/08/2022**